
































From: Clay Walker
To: Rep. Adam Wool; Rep. Sam Kito
Cc: Caitlyn Ellis; Laura Stidolph
Subject: Denali Borough Resolution 18-05 SB 86
Date: Thursday, April 5, 2018 5:48:52 PM
Attachments: Resolution 18-05 SB 86.pdf

To:
The Honorable Representatives Wool and Kito
House Labor and Commerce Committee Co-Chairs,

In February, I submitted a letter of support regarding SB 86/HB 207, the Alaska Railroad Land Bill. Here in the
Denali Borough, where we have the largest Railroad Land Reserve in the state and a dearth of available private
property, we are encouraged by the passage of the bill through the Senate.
For your consideration, and for the consideration of the Committee should the bill receive a hearing, please see the
attached resolution unanimously approved by the Denali Borough Assembly. If the House Labor and Commerce
Committee has reservations regarding due public process, please see the recommendation in the resolution toward
strengthening the public notice section of the bill.

Thank you for your attention to this issue, which is very important to Railbelt communities. And thank you for your
service to our State.

Respectfully,

Clay Walker
Denali Borough Mayor
Office: 683-1330
Cell: 888-4631
Email: cwalker@denaliborough.com

mailto:Rep.Adam.Wool@akleg.gov
mailto:Rep.Sam.Kito@akleg.gov
mailto:Caitlyn.Ellis@akleg.gov
mailto:Laura.Stidolph@akleg.gov











  

Municipality of Anchorage 
Ethan Berkowitz, Mayor 

 

P.O. Box 196650  |  Anchorage, Alaska  99519-6650  |  http://www.muni.org  

February 20, 2018 
 
The Honorable John Coghill 
State Capitol, Room 119 
Juneau, AK  99801-1182 
 
 
Re: Senate Bill 86: An Act relating to the sale, other disposal, leasing, and encumbrance of 
Alaska Railroad Corporation land. 
 
 
Dear Senator Coghill, 
 
The Municipality of Anchorage fully supports SB86 as an effort to encourage and introduce 
efficiency to Alaska Railroad real estate development initiatives, particularly within Anchorage’s 
borders. 
 
Freeing up the Railroad’s ability to negotiate more expediently with the Municipality, on both 
purchase and land swap arrangements, will create an atmosphere we feel will make Anchorage 
more attractive to outside investors, and local developers looking to grow their businesses. 
Further, providing more flexibility to the Railroad on this matter will serve to expedite those 
Anchorage-based infrastructure projects that will in the end benefit all of Alaska; the Port of 
Alaska Modernization Program being just one of them. 
 
Thank you for your time and attention on this matter.  I hope for the Legislature’s favorable 
consideration of this important bill.    
 
Respectfully, 

 
 
Ethan Berkowitz 
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